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State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 04795-2019 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

06/ 10/2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Office of Commission Clerk 

Bureau of Consumer Assistance, Office of Consumer Assistance & Outreach 

Customer Correspondence 

Please add the attached customer correspondence to Docket Correspondence-Consumers and 

their Representatives, in Docket __ 20 1900 18 ____ _ 
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Dear Florida Public Service Commission, 

Energy efficiency programs play a criticafrole in lowering energy bills for all 
customers, especially those that can least a£ford high energy bills. 

Duke Florida 's performance on energy effic~ocy 11rograms is unacceptable 
0.2% of revenue. Utilities in other states like California and New England 
states are greater than l.5t}'o. Even Duke Carolinas is 1.09%. 

The Florida Public Service Commission needs to set minimum targets at 1% 
of re\'enue for energy efficiencies. Florida residents want the Commission to 
show they care about lowering consumer energy bills and reducing our 
impact on t he environment. 

Sincerely, 

arne: 

Address: 

Email: 
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In 2019, as part of FEEGM111Arid~ -, F :..;,.'CA}f","-"' r· t . .• ....------·-....,.=.., ... 
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Act), the Florida Public Service 

Commission will set targets for 

energy efficiency programs for utili~ 

ties. I want to make sure those tar~ Florida Public Service Commission 




